R AMENDMENT Q2% % ***
The following are a list of questions and answers as requested by interested parties:

- Ql: Whois responsible for offloading the machine once it arrives at the destination?
- Al:The vendor will be responsible for delivery and offloading of the machine upon arrival.

- Q2: Please confirm door height and width?
- A2:20x20

- Q3: Are there any turns or obstructions that would limit the turning radius when the machine is
being transported from the truck to the facility?
- A3:No.

- Q4: Once the machine is delivered to the dock, how far is it form the loading dock to the place
where the machine will be located?
- A4:300 ft.

- Q5: Are there any steps involved? If there are steps, how many?
- A5: No steps.

- Q6: Describe the path the machine will take once it is delivered from the dock to its ultimate
resting spot.
- A6: Itis unobstructed.

- Q7: What type of floor will the machine be sitting on?
- A7:Concrete

- Q8:Isthere an onsite forklift that can be used to offload the machine, or will the rigger need to
bring one?
- A8: The rigger will need to bring one to offload the machine.

- Q9: Who is responsible for electrical drop and connection for the machine so that the machine is
plugged in and ready when delivered? Please confirm that electrical wiring is either already
done or will be done by end user.

- A9: Electrical wiring will be done by facility maintenance after placement of the machine but
before the initial startup.

- Q10: How many people will need to be trained?
- A10: 2-4 People.

- Q11: For punches and Vee Dies, please indicate what sizes you require.
- Al11: Afull set appropriate to the machine.

- Q12: Do you have a SOW for this solicitation?



- Al2:No, a SOW is not necessary.

- Q13: Please confirm if an IUID is required?
- A13: No, an IUID is not required.

- Q14 In salient characteristics attachment “Brand or Equal” is mentioned, can you please identify
what Brand or model you are interested in?
- Al14: GMC HPB-3305CNC

- Q15: How big is the doorway?
- Al15:See Q&A 2.

- Ql6: Can you provide a map or sketch of the delivery dock location which includes the route the
machine will take from the delivery location to the entrance to the building.

- Al6: A sketch cannot be provided at this time. There are no obstacles in the way of delivery
from the door. Plan for removal of item from truck to ground.

- Q17: Who is responsible for startup of the machine prior to onsite training?

- Al17: The vendor will be responsible for initial startup of the machine prior to training.
Coordination will be done between the customer and the vendor to set up a date and time for
this action.
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